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Great. That makes sense.

Thanks.
From:@finance.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 1:51 PM

To: RZNNNNN © "<t zov.2u>;
I ¢ finance.gov.au>
- e - < 5

Subject: RE: TikTok for Aus Gov [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Probably best to say UM is reviewing the use of TikTok after they improved brand safety
processes and CAB will work with them to provide advice to depts.

From: S o= . <o 2u>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 January 2023 1:47 PM

To: SR - iin2nce.cov.a.>; RGN

@finance.gov.au>

cc R <. 2.

Subject: TikTok for Aus Gov [SEC=OFFICIAL]

S

Just finalising TPs for our FAS ahead of GCS and wanted to confirm our understanding of where
things are at with TikTok.

Is it accurate to say that UM and CAB are in discussions with TikTok on brand safety and
security?

Thanks,

Social Media & Communication Strategies

Communication and Change Branch
People, Communications and Parliamentary Division | Corporate Operations Group
Australian Government, Department of Health and Aged Care

8s 22 | E:@health.gov.au
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The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection
to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately
and delete all copies of this transmission."

Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the

content is safe.
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